
 

Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government 

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY 
Linda Gorton Kenneth Armstrong 
Mayor Commissioner 
 

TO:   Mayor Linda Gorton 
  Urban County Council   

  

FROM:   Chief Lawrence B. Weathers 
  Lexington Police Department 
 

CC:   Commissioner Kenneth Armstrong 
  Department of Public Safety 
 

DATE:   March 29, 2022 
  

SUBJECT: TAC Air Aircraft Storage and Office Agreement 
         

 

 
Request 

Authorization to renew the attached Aircraft Storage and Office Agreement with TAC Air.   
 

 

Why are you requesting? 

This is to renew the agreement for aircraft storage, hangar subleases and office rental for our 

Police Helicopter.  This agreement is effective beginning August 1, 2022 through July 31, 

2024 (24 months).  The agreement requires Mayor Gorton’s signature.   Please return a 

complete signed copy to the Chief’s Office.    

 

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?   

$1300 Aircraft Storage per month / $425 Office Rental per month = $1725 x 12 = $20,700 

 

Are the funds budgeted?     Funds for the agreement are included in FY23 Mayor’s Proposed 

Budget.  Accounting – 1132-505501-5511-71302 

 

File Number:  0314-22 
 

Director/Commissioner: Lawrence B. Weathers, Chief 
    Lexington Police Department 
 

LBW/rmh 


